



Dr. MohAmmAD BANI-MEg DAD



Ajloun



m.megdad@anu.edu.jo



+962789968815

PROFILE

professor at law schools, A legal advisor and expert in company and contract drafting, specializing in cybercrimes. A practicing lawyer handling all types of cases and a expert in local and international arbitration,

Personal Data

Date of birth: Des 22th, 1973

Marital status: Married

Nationality: Jordanian

EDUCATION

- ◆ **PH.D** - Philosophy Doctor in Private Law, "Civil and Commercial," Institute of Arab Studies - Egypt, 2007).
- ◆ **Master** - in Private Law "Civil and Commercial" University of Juba - Sudan 2002.
- ◆ **Bachelor** - Law, Jerash University, Jordan(2000).

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Assistant Professor, (2009-2010) Delmon University of Science and Technology, Kingdom of Bahrain.
- Assistant Professor, (2012-2016) College of Sharia and Regulations, University of Tabuk, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.
- Assistant Professor, (2016-2017) College of Sharia and Regulations, University of Tabuk, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
- Assistant Professor, (2018-until now) College of law, Ajloun National University, Jordan.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Legal Counselor and Lawyer.
- Arbitration course in intellectual property and trademark disputes.
- Course on combating human trafficking and protecting migrant workers.Arbitration course in civil and commercial disputes.
- Arbitration course in oil and gas contract disputes
Computer and software course.



Dr. MohAmmAD BANI-MEg DAD



Ajloun



m.megdad@anu.edu.jo



+962789968815

SKILLS

- Strong negotiation skills, persuasive, persistent, and assertive.
- Strong organizational and self-development skills.
- Work independently and as part of a team.
- Positive and confident personality with a strong work ethics.
- Ability to work in any work environment

Languages

Arabic
English.

CONTINUED PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Preparing and studying regulations and instructions, related to the university.
- Following up financial affairs and collecting sums owed by students.
- Representing the university before the various levels of the Judiciary.
- Analyzer and planner of administrative issues between the group of companies and Kuwait Municipality.

REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

1. The Crime of Genocide in Light of International Humanitarian Law.
2. Liability of Electricity Companies for Damages Resulting from Electrocutation under Direct Constitutional Lawsuits, (2022).
3. Publishing Via Social Media Sites And The Civil Liability Of The Publisher In The Jordanian Legislation.
4. Broker's Responsibility For Violating His Obligations Under The Insurance Contract.
5. The Impact of the Corona Epidemic on the lessee's Obligations in the Lease Contract" International Journal of Membrane Science and Technology (IJMST).
6. THE LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GUARANTOR OF THOSE WHO ARE BOUND BY THE COMMERCIAL PAPER IN THE JORDANIAN LAW"IN THE JORDANIAN LAW" has been ACCEPTED with Journal of Law, Policy and Globalization.
7. THE LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GUARANTOR OF THOSE WHO ARE BOUND BY THE COMMERCIAL PAPER " THE JORDANIAN LAW" has been ACCEPTED with Journal of Law,
8. Arbitration And Judiciary Supervision in the Jordanian Law.
9. There is a lot of research and supervision of master's theses within my scientific career.



جامعة عجلون الوطنية

Ajloun National University



Dr. MohAmmAD BANI-MEg DAD



Ajloun



m.megdad@anu.edu.jo



+962789968815

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Introduction to the Study of Legal Sciences Law (Bachelor's).
- Nationality Law and Foreigners' Status (Bachelor's).
- Intellectual property law (Bachelor's)
- Principles of commercial law (Bachelor's)
- Commercial Arbitration Law (Bachelor's)
- Civil Procedure Code (Bachelor's)
- Judicial applications (Bachelor's)
- Civil law named contracts (Bachelor's)
- Companies and bankruptcy (Bachelor's)
- Commercial papers and banking operations
- Maritime Law (Bachelor's)
- Liber law (Bachelor's)
- in-depth study in civil law and sources of obligation (Master).
- Named contracts (Master).
- An in-depth study of commercial law for commercial companies (Master).
- An-depth study in administrative law (Master).
- An in-depth study of the methods and methodology of scientific research (Master).